LOT: Priority : NORMAL / URGENT
- 2

Reference ng - 19005365 g\élam No.  BRIE35 IN OPS:Yes/No DDA:

|

1
From (Person) - &qrhf! n of melG iRef:
Date/Time ; ]gb!\q 7 g V5

" TYPE: M.Car/ M. Cycle /Bus / Van / Larr

exi/ Prime Movar/ Truck / Trailer or

Y
Vehizle No - SE] SUTSBA D.0.A/4s A I&‘&‘lq
1

Make & Model By 3|(>.T- NEW CAR PRICE:S

Segésiraw‘_ion Date: ""38‘5!»\4 MV:$ Jue- 16k Quate by my _my LM

COE Expiry Date: 3|3 doon FS:$ Date igli"liq
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) - +(EOE) = 3V:E
Calculation for LTA Habate Caiculation for Valuation:
oy ey - ..
{‘:'.’ W *—’,E Period A1Z2= fiths T rAversoe RAY ‘ L3
As At
e ——— .
- = Mths Caiculstion for F‘F_» ssessed vahiala:
- = Mths High demand \;Q?'IJC!,..' -‘.YE:.:»!'ND | 3
(b) Balgnce Months Paral i -
[ - 3
= 5
R e -i..'-i{.lf;;, -~ JEngine Capacity: -.... - - -High{ k¢ 5 5
1@l (b} S__ M2 < yis . Eurppe/AsiaCar -+ -x¢..- -4 | . g
Recri,s’ter Bemremuer MAY 2002 +Gar Condition: Go@d/FazrfPoo:!Bumt - %
(&) PARF = (OMV) X X i - INo.oftransfer:. = | -5
LTA Totdi Rebate Amount:; (d) )+(2) Other dedugﬂan . - 4
Sal vage Value(LlA Rebate - 5%):. Forced-Sales Valus derived -~ . = 3 A
Date/Time |, Action/ Instruction .. |Aiditional Information: e
e e e T g Tt
.—_._‘_-——*,_
e
_——r___'"—‘*_-
’—_‘_‘_~—*__
_“____—_
_—__“’-"—-—__
_‘_~_—'*__.H_
~L_—‘_\___
YR P
M— k]
_-_""_~\—,_—
— ]
L .




Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 18 March 2019 6:01 PM

To: 'Pearllyn Kang'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: MV - SFL5458X - DOA: 13/03/2019 - MSIG Ref: 587635

Dear Pearllyn,

The market value for SFL 5458X 74K -75K(Est) as at March 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phaone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Pearllyn Kang [mailto:pearllyn kang@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Monday, 18 March 2019 2:52 PM

To: assiecnments@lkkauto.com

Subject: MV - SFL5458X - DOA: 13/03/2019 - MSIG Ref: 587635

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Please assist to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.
Thank you.

Pearllyn Kang
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2588 | F: +65 6225 7402 | pearllyn_kang@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building,

Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A Memnber of Byt 0l INSURANCE GROUR

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value;

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Mar 2019

Singapore NRIC
1593)

SFL5458X

No

14 Mar 2019

B.MW.

316l 1.6 AT D/AB 4DR ABSHID
Silver

2013
AD69J561N13B16A
WBA3A16020N536320
100.0 kW (134 bhp)
$35,702.00

28 Mar 2014

28 Mar 2014

0

$31,983.00

Yes
27 Mar 2024
$23,987.00

27 Mar 2024

E - Open Category
10

$77,003.00
$37,913.00
$61,900.00

OK



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle Type :
Vehicle Attachment 1:
Vehicle Scheme :
Vehicle Make :
Vehicle Model :
Chassis No.:
Propellant :
Engine No.:
Engine Capacity :
Maximum Power Output :
Maximum Laden Weight :
Unladen VWeight :
Year Of Manufacture:
Original Registration Date :
Lifespan Expiry Date :
COE Category :
Quota Premium :
COE Expiry Date :
Road Tax Expiry Date :
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :
Inspection Due Date:
Intended Transfer Date :
CO2 Emission:

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised
Amount:

CO Emission:
HC Emission :
NOx Emission :
PM Emission:

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable for fee(s) payable.

SFL5458X

P10 - Passenger Motor Car
No Attachment

Normal

B.MW.

3161 1.6 AT D/AB 4DR ABSHID
WBA3A16020N536320
Petrol
A069J561N13B16A

1598 cc

100.0 kW (134 bhp)
1955 kg

1405 kg

2013

28 Mar 2014

E - Open Category
$77,003.00

27 Mar 2024

27 Sep 2019

27 Mar 2024

27 Mar 2021

14 Mar 2019
137.00 (g/km)
$10,000.00

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow th 2 vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable

Transfer Fee:
Total Amount Payable :

Amount Before GST
(5$)
25.00

You may print this page for reference.

OK

Print

GST Amount
(S$)

Amount After GST
(s$)

25.00

25.00



3/18/2019 Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
BMW 3 Series 316i - N.A 26-Mar-2014 1,598 cc - Luxury SoLD

PML Unit. Elegant Silver With Black Leather Interior, Fast And Hassle Free Transaction, Immediate Delivery! Buy With A Peace Of Mind, View To
Believe. Vehicle In Showroom Condition By Professional Gro...

Shuang Hup Credit
Posted: 01-Mar-2010  Tags: 2014 BMW 316i, 2014 bmw 316i, BMW 3161, brmw 3160, BMW, 3161, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 316i = N.A 01-Aug-2014 1,598 cc - Luxury SOLD

Buy With Peace Of Mind With Select 12 Months Warranty! Enjoy A Comfortable And Stable Ride With The BMW 316il Powered By BMW's 1.6L
TwinPower Turbo Mated To A 8 Speed Auto And With Eco Pro/Normal/Spor... I B

i FAES 0}
Select By Performance Premium Selection
Posted: 27-Febs2019  Tags: 2014 BMW 316i, 2014 bmw 316, BMW 316i, bmw 316i, BMW, 316i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 316i $76,800 $11,730 /yr 25-5ep-2014 1,598 cc 70,000 km Luxury Available
1 Owner,Serviced By PML,100% Loan Available,Ex-Bankruptcy And Bad Credit Welcome,High Trade In.

Faster Auto Trading
Posted: 26-Feb-2019  Tags: 2014 BMW 3161, 2014 bmw 3161, BMW 316§, bmw 316i, BMW, 316i, Used BMW

Save up toe 25% on petrol
Compare the latest petrol discount credit cards on sgCarMart, Enjoy discounts as high as 25% on your petral bills,

Find out more!

BMW 3 Series 316i - N.A 01-Apr-2014 1,598 cc ¥ Luxury SOLD

Highest OMV $35,702 In The Market, 85% Bank Loan Available With Fast Approval And Low Interest Rates, Maintain By 1 Owner Only, Low Mileage
And Agent Service History For Peace Of Mind, Excellent Condi...

Tradeit.Com Pte Ltd
Posted: 18-Feb-2019  Tags: 2014 BMW 316§, 2014 bmw 316i, BMW 3161, bmw 316§, BMW, 3161, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 316i $81,800 $12,270 [yr 28-Nov-2014 1,598 cc 45,100 km Luxury Available

Agent Unit, One Careful Owner, Genuine Low Mileage And Well Maintained. Buy With Added Peace Of Mind From Vantage Pre-Owned, A Member Of
The Sime Darby Group. Complete With Our Comprehensive 72 Paints...

Vantage Pre-Owned
Posted: 15-Feb-2019  Tags: 2014 BMW 316, 2014 bmw 3161, BMW 316i, bmw 3161, BMW, 316i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 316i Luxury $76,800 $12,190 /yr 28-May-2014 1,598 cc 38,923 km Luxury Available

Best Condition.Low Mileage,Very Well Maintained Must View!Up To 100% Flexible Loan,We Provide Lowest Interest Rate, Flexible Loan And High
Trade In Are Available, Package With Unrivaled Warranty Compl...

Classic Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 12-Feb-2019  Tags: 2014 BMW 318, 2014 bmw 3161, MW 3160, bmw 316i, BMW, 316i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 3161 = N.A 15-Aug-2014 1,598 cc - Luxury SOLD

Perfect Match. Black With Black Interior, Wait No Further! Lowest Depreciation In Town. High Paper Value, High Loan Available, Regularly Serviced.
Genuine Mileage. High Trade In, Call Now For A Non Ob...

Posted: 08-Feb-2019  Tags: 2014 BMW 316i, 2014 bmw 316i, BMW 316i, bmw 316§, BMW, 316i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 316i M-Sport - N.A 31-Mar-2014 1,598 cc - Luxury S0LD

Mthly $1200 Only. PML Unit With Full Service Record, Accident Free, M-sport Kit. Extended Warranty Valid Till March W Agent. Worry Free Buy.
WhatsApp For Viewing Appointment,

Prem Roy Motoring
Posted: 03-Feb-2019  Tags: 2014 BMw 316, 2014 bmw 316i, BMW 316i, bmw 316i, BMW, 316i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 316i = N.A 27-Aug-2014 1,598 cc - Luxury SOLD

Up To 90% Loan, Flexible Repayment With In House Financing, Our Vehicle Inspected By Professional Team For Highest Quality, Owning A Car Is So
Much Easier With Us, View To Believe, Call Us Now!

Universe Motoring

Posted: 02-Feb-2019  Tags: 2014 BMW 3161, 2014 bmw 3161, BMW 316i, brmw 316, BMW, 316i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 316i $80,800 $11,930 fyr 23-Dec-2014 1,598 cc 80,000 km Luxury Available

100% Fully PML Serviced With Agent Warranty Till Dec 2019, Buy With No Worries Yet At A Cheap Depreciation. Definitely A Good Deal Not To Be
Missed. Trade-In Available. Call Us Now.

Monster Motors Pte Ltd
Posted: 31-)an-2019  Tags: 2014 BMW 3151, 2014 bmw 3151, BMW 316i, bmw 3161, BMW, 316i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 316i $74,800 $12,230 fyr 17-Jan-2014 1,598 cc - Luxury Available

‘~mr Erorty,Best Condition.Selling Fast.Do Not Miss It.Up To 100% Flexible Loan,We Provide Lowest Interest Rate, Flexible Loan And High Trade In
ilable. Package With Unrivaled Warranty Complete...

Credit Pte Ltd

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2014&MOD=BMW&MMO=316i&RPG=20&VEH=0 213



